
08/11/2018 Gmail - Fwd: Order for The Karri Clinic 08/11/2018

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1?ik=22eb7d1d9a&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f%3A1616566811698330494%7Cmsg-f%3A1616566811… 1/2

Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

Fwd: Order for The Karri Clinic 08/11/2018 
1 message

Tom Ladds <tom@humanmeduk.com> 8 November 2018 at 11:57
To: Zoey Teal <logistic@humanmeduk.com>, matthias@humanmeduk.com

 
 
 
 
Sent from my Samsung Galaxy smartphone.
 
-------- Original message --------
From: Info <info@thekarriclinic.co.uk>
Date: 08/11/2018 09:56 (GMT+00:00)
To: sales@humanmeduk.com
Subject: Order for The Karri Clinic 08/11/2018
 

Good morning,

 

Please can I place an order for The Karri Clinic for the following –

 

3.8mm 30cm single use cannulas Ref 1500125 . 2 boxes

 

Could you please advise when we can expect delivery of the above?

 

We do hold an account with you but should you require any further information, please do not hesitate to contact us.

 

Kind Regards,

 
Charlotte

 

The Karri Clinic

Suite 2, Albion Mills

Willerby

HU10 6DN

 

T:  01482 976 980

 

The Karri Clinic is a limited liability company, registered in England and Wales, registered number 08472103.

 

This e-mail and the informa�on it contains may be privileged and/or confiden�al. It is for the intended addressee(s) only. The
unauthorised use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail, or any informa�on it contains is prohibited and could, in certain
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circumstances, be a criminal offence. If you are not the intended recipient please no�fy info@thekarriclinic.co.uk immediately
and delete this message from your system. Thank you for your co-opera�on.

 

Please consider the environment before prin�ng this e-mail.
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